REPORT

From the office of the...

Humanities Caucus

MSU ~

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Rachel Black

SUBJECT: SRA 24J Report

DATE: October 29, 2024

Progress on Year Plan

- MHS has officially partnered with Bounce, and we are in the process of onboarding all of
our program societies onto the platform

- Promoted Navy Nation Planner applications on our Instagram

- Scheduling AT LEAST monthly meetings with the MHS Executive to maintain contact
between the board and our caucus

- Congratulations to Azim for getting elected to fill the empty seat on our caucus! Cannot
wait to work with the full team for upcoming plans

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- Planning for the Podcast episode will begin within the next few weeks as we are getting
the newly full caucus on board
- Will be reviewing our year plan with a full caucus, seeing if there is anything that should
be added (i.e. initiatives) to allow our new member to be able to put forward his ideas

Outreach & Promotions
- Will be doing office/outreach hours, want to be able to get Azim caught up on the year
plan before doing this to ensure that we are all on the same page

Current Challenges
- Similar to last report: Challenging to connect with first years as many of them are still
very new and do not follow our Instagram page
- Will mention this in our meetings with the MHS and hopefully run some collab
posts to get our name out there

Best,

Rachel Black

SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union
srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca
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